Progress Notes Page 5 of 106

Originator Details: 12 Jul 2018 11:48 Marie Antao Administrative
Originally Entered By Details: 12 Jul 2018 11:48 Marie Antao
Last Amended By Details: 12 Jul 2018 11:48 Marie Antao
Validated By Details: 12 Jul 2018 11:48 Marie Antao

Significant: No Added to Risk History: No

Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal From Client: Not Concealed
ON BEHALF OF DEBBIE MORGAN:

From: MORGAN, Debbie (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)
Sent: 11 July 2018 15:21

To: 'Giudi.A.Pell-Coggins@met.police.uk’

Cc: Jacqui.Penn@met.police.uk

Subject: RE: Concerns for male

Hi Giudi,

SC was seen and assessed at home on 19th June. He is not currently under a community team, the service has
received several referrals since 2015 pertaining concern for his mental state, however upon assessment he’s not
been found to be so unwell that restrictive measures have to be taken to engage him. He often presents with
grandiose/paranoid ideations involving past involvement with police, and more recently involvement with the
housing department and neighbour(s).

He is currently involved with court proceedings involving his neighbour/housing department arising from on-going
dispute in which he alleges neighbour to be deliberating causing him distress by making noise (he appears to be
noise sensitive). Housing are exploring eviction proceedings in which information has recently been provided for
court regarding his mental health needs. | understand he is representing himself in court and the court has
questioned his mental capacity/mental health to do so?

| also understand he has CCTV inside and outside the property and often tapes interactions with others. He also has
a dog on the premises and frequently makes reference to the evidence he has gathered about the alleged wrongs
done to him by police, neighbours and housing department; a full ring-binder folder was observed in his flat with
this alleged evidence.

There were no significant concern regarding his mental state when recently assessed to require a more intrusive
intervention, he was not deemed to be psychotic but some acknowledgement of a paranoid personality type with
grandiose beliefs. He is reluctant to engage with mental health services as he does not believe he is mentally unwell
and therefore does not wish to engage to explore possible treatment options. The plan following the assessment
was for a referral to be made to the North Locality Community Team for further engagement to build rapport over a
period of time to try and engage/encourage him for further assessments and/or support.

Regards, Debbie
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